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Ottawa Dec 22,1908.

Sir,-

With reference to the secondselgraph of

your letter of the 15th instant No.116 I have to say

that the question of the claim of Pawawassan and his

band to lands in the Wild Lands reserve at Hungry

Hall was fully enquired into a number of years ago.

It appears that Pawawassan has no claim to the

Reserve No.37 at Hungry Hall, which was surveyed in

esor by Mr.Vaughan,D.L.S. Sowawassan's followers

residing there received their land with "The Bishop"

Reserve No.14. The whole of the said Reserve No.37

forms a part of the Wild Lands reserve.

Your obedient servant

L.D.M Lea

Secretary.

R.S.Mckenzie,Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Kenora,

Ont.
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